
SIMPLE STEPS FOR STARTING YOUR BUSINESS

Session 2: Business Concept
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Catherine Bonser is a SCORE Certified Mentor with the Lancaster-Lebanon 
Chapter. Cathy is an enterprising, strategically driven, market-focused 
business professional with career experience in strategic marketing, sales, 
product development, project management, and manufacturing operations. 
Her unique career history enables her with a unique business perspective 
along the product development chain from concept to launch and from 
sourcing raw materials to selling products to the customer. Over her career, 
she worked in the Consumer, Commercial, and Medical Devices business 
sectors.

As a SCORE mentor, Cathy guides entrepreneurs to develop and focus their 
business concepts, build a business plan, and define the steps necessary to 
launch their business.

YOUR PRESENTER
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Session 1: Startup Basics

ABOUT SCORE
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Providing free 

business advice and 

mentoring

Offering low or 

no-cost business 

training

Sharing free business 

templates and 

resources

As a resource partner of the SBA, we help small businesses by:
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Request a SCORE mentor at www.score.org/find-mentor

http://www.score.org/find-mentor


Session 1: Startup Basics

PROCESS ROADMAP
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One-on-One Mentoring

Session 3:

Marketing 

Plan

Session 4: 

Financial 

Matters

Session 5:

Funding 

Options

Session 1:

Startup Basics:

Session 2:

Business 

Concept

Simple Steps for Starting Your Business Series



AGENDA

• Define a Market Need

• Examine Your Personal Background

• Feasibility Plan

• Data Collection

• Research Your Industry

• Research Your Target Market

• Research Your Competition 

• Types of Data
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GETTING YOUR BUSINESS IDEA



DEFINE A MARKET NEED
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Ask yourself:

• What need does my product or service fill? What problem 

does it solve?

• What are the features and benefits of my product or 

service? 

• What is my competitive advantage? 

• What is my business model? 
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EXAMINE YOUR PERSONAL BACKGROUND
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Consider:

• How do my skills and experience fit with my idea?

• How risk-tolerant am I?

• How can I modify my idea to fit my experience?

• Do I have the passion to sell this idea to others? 
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BUILD YOUR PLAN

Feasibility Plan Draft/Business Concept Worksheet

Provides you with the information to help make a Go/No-Go 

decision for your business idea.

Has the core information to create a complete business plan for 

bankers and investors. 

Gives you direction to get started.
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IS YOUR IDEA FEASIBLE?
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Total score should not be more than 10. Assign more points to indicate agreement, less if you do not agree. 

Topic Question Points

Idea Feasibility
My product/service is servicing an unmet need. 

My product/service could be expanded to gain additional customer groups. 

Market Identification
I know who my potential buyers are.

I have a clear value proposition for my potential buyers. 

Implementation
I know what it will take to start my business.

I know what it will take to run my business.

Funding
I understand what it will take to obtain funding. 

I have a plan to fund my business start. 

Personal Readiness
I am ready to work hard to achieve my business goals.

I understand the challenges ahead and have a plan to tackle them. 

Total Points:
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RESEARCH & DATA COLLECTION



COLLECTING CRITICAL INFORMATION

Data to collect:

• Industry

• Customer

• Competitor

• Market Trends
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RESEARCH YOUR INDUSTRY

Another way to fine-tune your business idea is by researching the industry you want to enter.

You’ll want to know:

Growth trends: How fast can a business in this industry expect to grow?

Profitability: What kind of profit can you expect to make? What are average margins in the 
industry?

Trends: What current and future trends (demographic, economic, global) are affecting the 
industry?

Life cycle: The chart below illustrates the concept of a business life cycle. Ideally, you want to 
choose an industry that’s either at an early stage in its life cycle or in the reinvention stage. 
Choosing an industry in the mature or declining stages makes it harder to compete.
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INDUSTRY LIFE CYCLE
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Start-up

Maturity

Reinvention

Slow decline

Rapid decline
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RESEARCH YOUR INDUSTR5Y
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Defining Your Business:

• Description: North American Industry Classification 

System (NAICS)

• Profitability: Risk Management Association (RMA) Annual 

Statement Studies

• National Trade and Professional Association (NTPA) 

Directory

• Growth/Life Cycle

• Profitability: RMA

• Trends
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RESEARCH YOUR TARGET MARKETS
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Who do you serve?

• Type: retailer, consumer, etc.

• Number

• Income level/ability to pay

• Demographics

• Lifestyle

• Habits
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DATA TO COLLECT & WHERE TO GET IT

Know Your Market

• Demographics

• Habits and patterns

Customer Data Sources

• Internet 

• Census data/government websites

• Trade associations

• Civic/community organizations

• Library reference sections
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RESEARCH YOUR COMPETITION

Understand What They Offer

• Price

• Features

• Annual Sales
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• Size/profitability

• Market strategy

Competitor Data Sources

• Competitor

• Suppliers

• Trade associations

• RMA

• D&B (Dun and Bradstreet)
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RESEARCH YOUR COMPETITION

Competition

• Size

• Product/service features

Who are their suppliers?

• Availability

• Reliability

What’s their business risk?

• Product longevity

• Legal/environmental
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RESEARCH YOUR COMPETITION

• Ask directly, usually a distant competitor

• Ask mutual suppliers

• Ask competitors’ (your future) customers

• Be a customer

• Join a trade association

• Check competitor websites
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TYPES OF DATA: INCOME DEMOGRAPHICS
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Income Demographics for Zip Code 17601

Household 

Income

Less than 

$15,000

$15,000 -

$24,999

$25,000 -

$34,999

$35,000 -

$49,999

$50,000 -

$74,999

$75,000 -

$99,999

$100,000 -

$140,000

$150,000 

and over

Number of 

Households
779 1,508 1,833 3,047 4,385 2,798 2,152 1,442

Source: https://www.census.gov Total Households: 17,944
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https://www.census.gov/


TYPES OF DATA: COMPETITIVE DATA
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Income Demographics for Zip Code 17601

Example: 

Hoovers

Source: www.hoovers.com
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http://www.hoovers.com/


TYPES OF DATA: COMPETITIVE DATA
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Income Demographics for Zip Code 17601

Example: 

RMA
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GENERAL, AMERICAN COMMUNITY SURVEY
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Income Demographics for Zip Code 17601

The American Community Survey (ACS) from the Census Bureau is an annual survey.
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https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs


TYPES OF DATA: WEBSITES

NAICS: www.census.gov/eos/naics

American Community Survey: www.census.gov/acs

Small Business Administration: www.sba.gov

Bureau of Economic Analysis: www.bea.gov

Securities and Exchange Commission: www.sec.gov

Bureau of Labor and Statistics: www.bls.gov

SCORE’s website: www.score.org
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http://www.census.gov/eos/naics
http://www.census.gov/acs
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.bea.gov/
http://www.sec.gov/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.score.org/


TYPES OF DATA: LOCAL LIBRARIAN

• Web-based searches for information (e.g., Reference USA)

• Reference library tools most-commonly used by SCORE 

clients

• Reference books display and typical information
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Questions?
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NEXT STEPS

• Sign up for other Simple Steps for Starting 

Your Business and Small Business Essentials

webinars 

• Review the Simple Steps for Starting Your 

Business Workbook

• Find other SCORE resources for small 

businesses at score.org/templates-

resources

• Book an appointment with a SCORE mentor 

today at score.org/find-mentor
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https://www.score.org/washingtondc/simple-steps-starting-your-business
https://www.score.org/washingtondc/simple-steps-starting-your-business
https://www.score.org/washingtondc/small-business-essentials-monthly-webinar-series
https://www.score.org/sites/default/files/d7_migration/03/Simple-Steps-For-Starting-Your-Business-2021-Workbook-Web.pdf
http://www.score.org/templates-resources
http://www.score.org/templates-resources
http://score.org/find-mentor


THANK YOU FOR YOUR 
PARTICIPATION  



Funded in part through a cooperative 

agreement with the U.S. Small Business 

Administration.

All opinions, conclusions, and/or 

recommendations expressed herein are 

those of the author(s) and do not 

necessarily reflect the 

views of the SBA.
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